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MHCLG TOWNS FUND – PRE-TENDER MARKET ENGAGEMENT 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

	Question Number
	Question 
	Our Response 

	
	
	

	1
	The initial contract would be for 2.5 months up to the end of March 2020 with a possible extension for another 12 months. Do these timescales reflect the submission process for the places (e.g. do they have some sort of milestone or draft submission at the end of March 2019?). What would influence your decision to extend the support contract?
	The first two and half months would probably look like some sort of ‘universal support’ e.g. running workshops etc depending how advanced places are.


	2
	This relates to Q2 “is the project deliverable in the timeframe proposed?” – what are the deliverables and what is the timeframe?
	At this stage it’s your chance to pitch your ideas to us.


	3
	When is the final submission required from a bidding place?
	Not yet confirmed.


	4
	Will places be given any guidance / templates to follow in producing their vision document?
	Yes these will be available and potentially for our contracted partners to assist us in producing.


	5
	Are business cases expected to follow Green Book standards?
	1. Yes absolutely 


	6
	Will each place be allocated the same amount of the £3.6M budget or different amounts based on their business case?  Government will work with local people from the 100 communities to agree proposals to invest up to £25 million in each place.
	We have said that places from the 100 towns have the opportunity to put forward proposals to invest up to £25m. 


	7
	Will places have had any centrally provided support, or review of progress prior to commencement of our contract in mid-January?
	The Cities & Local Growth Unit are already engaging with places selected from the 100.


	8
	Will each place get the same amount of support (budget or consultant days) or as much as is required to achieve a vision & business case of sufficient quality?
	Not clear yet - up to bidders to provide best approach. 


	9
	Q5 asks for an indicative cost for this piece of work. Is that a cost to support all 100 places or for 1 place?
	We would like both.


	10
	Would you be interested in bidding for this project and are you on a supplier under the CCS RM3745 Management Consultancy Framework, Lot 5 and/or the CCS RM6018 Management Consultancy Framework Two, Lot 4.  
Our understanding is that RM6018 is the Research Marketplace framework and doesn’t have any lots – is that what you mean? Also the RM3745 Lot 5 is Health & Community, it may also be useful to use Lot 7 Infrastructure on this framework – as this includes planning strategies, sector reviews and demographics. 

	[bookmark: _GoBack]To be clear – this work will not be called off against the Research marketplace. It will be called off using either of the Management Consultancy frameworks - CCS RM3745 Management Consultancy Framework, Lot 5 and/or the CCS RM6008 Management Consultancy Framework Two, Lot 4.  However, no final decision has been made at present on which Lots or which framework will be used. 
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